003

Tinsley-Evans, Emma (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)

From: Dg\gs, Rowena (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC) on behalf of Policy & Spatial Planning
P ,

Sent: 12 April 2013 12:21

To: ) Tinsley-Evans, Emma (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)

Subject: FW: Solihull LDF Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations DPDocument Submission Draft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI

Rowena Davis

Housing Strategy & Support Assistant

From: TownPlanning LNW [mailto:TownPlanningL NW@networkrail.co.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2013 11:22

To: Policy & Spatial Planning, PSP

Subject: Solihull LDF Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations DPDocument Submission Draft

FAO Emma Tinsley
Principal Planning Officer
Spatial Planning Team

Solihull Local Development Framework: Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan
Document Submission Draft (5)

Emma
Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback to the proposed policy.
Network Rail is the “not for dividend” owner and operator of Britain's railway infrastructure, which includes the

tracks, signals, tunnels, bridges, viaducts, level crossings and stations — the largest of which we also

manage. All profits made by the company, including from commercial development, are reinvested directly
back into the network.

As the proposed sites are not adjacent to any Network Rail land we have no comments on the proposals.

NetworkRail

..

Regards

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician LNW
Network Rail

Town Planning Team LNW
Desk 122 - Floor 1

Square One

4 Travis Street

Manchester, M1 2NY

Tel: 0161 880 3598

Int Tel: 085 50598
TownPlanningLNW@&networkrail.co.uk

www.networkrail.co.uk/property
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It
may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original
intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed to anyone who
is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by
emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any copies from
your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly
the sender's own and not made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales
No. 2904587, registered office Kings Place, 90 York Way London N1
9AG
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